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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 9:03 AM
To: 'Derek Oh Siong Wee'
Cc: Ryan Lee Leong Hwee; Tan Yang Hoe; Richmond Ho; Admin A; assignments
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKK8433T AND SMD4282B *LKK REF: 

CC4/ASM18020881/pb3
Attachments: Statement of SMD 4282B.pdf; Video Screenshot 1.JPG; Video Screenshot 2.JPG; 

Video Screenshot 3.JPG; Screenshot from Google Map - TP came from 1-lane 
road.JPG

Without Prejudice 
 
Hi Derek, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached here with a copy of our insured accident statement, video screenshot & screenshot from google 
map for your easy reference. 
 
We have reviewed the matter and we are of the view that your client had cut into our insured lane and 
resulted the accident. We regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and 
unable to look into your client claim. 
 
Thank you. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 

From: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 9:43 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Ryan Lee Leong Hwee <ryan.lee@wearnes.com>; Tan Yang Hoe <yanghoe.tan@wearnes.com>; Richmond Ho 
<richmond.ho@wearnes.com> 
Subject: RE: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKK8433T AND SMD4282B 
Importance: High 
 
Hi 
 
Any update on liability clearance 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
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From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, 16 November, 2018 3:47 PM 
To: Derek Oh Siong Wee <derek.oh@wearnes.com> 
Subject: DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKK8433T AND SMD4282B 
 
Dear Derek, 
 
Kindly check the vehicle currently got in the workshop? 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

Derek Oh 
Service Consultant 
Bodyshop & Paint 

 

Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd 
249 Alexandra Road Singapore 159935 
D (65) 6430 4895  M (65) 9818 721765) 6473 1488   F (65) 6430 4702   D (65) 1234 5678   M (65) 1234 5678 
www.wearnes.com      derek.oh@wearnes.com  

 
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.  
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.  
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you. 


